From: Myrna Marquez

To: Marguez, Myrna
Subject: Project No: 5798.82 pre-submittal sign in
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 9:35:41 AM

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

From Serge to Everyone 08:57 AM

Srdan Kalajdzic, H+M Design Group, skalajdzic@designgroupnm.com

From Kim Altmire - Bridgers & Paxton Consulting Engineers to Everyone 08:57 AM
Kim Altmire, Bridgers & Paxton Consulting Engineers, kraltmire@bpce.com 505.889.4771
From Joe Gallegos to Everyone 09:00 AM

Joe Gallegos, Huitt-Zollars jgallegos@huitt-zollars.com and John Jarrard, Huitt-Zollars,
jjarrard@huitt-zollars.com

From Alexandria Oberbeck (DMA) to Everyone 09:01 AM

Alexandria Oberbeck, Dyron Murphy Architects, aoberbeck@dm-architects.com
From Bridgers & Paxton to Everyone 09:01 AM

Kasey Skarsgard, Bridgers & Paxton, krskarsgard@bpce.com

From Stephen Meyerhein to Everyone 09:01 AM

Stephen Meyerheinsmeyerhein@cabg.gov

From Tony K to Everyone 09:01 AM

Tony Kellen - Wendel Companies tkellen@wendelcompanies.com

From Katie Simeck to Everyone 09:01 AM

Katie Simeck, IBI Group, katie.simeck@ibigroup.com

From Ronald Reekes to Everyone 09:01 AM

Ron Reekes with Wendel rreekes@wendelcompanies.com

From Meghan Weismiller to Everyone 09:01 AM

Meghan Weismiller, 1Bl Group, Meghan.weismiller@ibigroup.com

From Kirstin Kalberg | H+Mdg to Everyone 09:01 AM

Kirstin Kalberg | The Hartman + Majewski Design Group | kkalberg@designgroupnm.com
From David Edwards - SMPC to Everyone 09:01 AM

Good morning! Dave Edwards - SMPC Architects d.edwards@smpcarchitects.com
From Logan Piburn (DMA) to Everyone 09:02 AM

Logan PiburnDyron Murphy Architects, P.C.Ipiburn@dm-architects.com

From Mark Eshelman to Everyone 09:02 AM

Mark Eshelman Transit Planning meshelman@cabg.gov

From Molly to Everyone 09:02 AM

Molly Weismantel, Stantec, molly.weismantel@stantec.com

Me to Carrie Barkhurst | ABQ RIDE (Direct Message) 09:02 AM

Do you see the option to share your screen at this time? | know we don't want to do that yet
but | want to make sure you see the option on your end
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From John jarrard to Everyone 09:02 AM

John Jarrard Huitt-Zollars Jjarrard@huitt-zollars.com
From Jason Holubiak to Everyone 09:02 AM
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From Doug Majewski to Everyone 09:03 AM

Doug Majewski The Hartman + Majewski Design Group dmajewski@designgroupnm.com
505.242.6880

From shari.herman to Everyone 09:03 AM

Shari Herman, Faith Group LLC, shari.herman@faithgroupllc.com

From Stephen Meyerhein to Everyone 09:03 AM

smeyerhein@cabqg.gov



